# Public Document Pack

## SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 6 OCTOBER 2021

Present: Councillors G Galton, Spicer and Streets

### 22. ELECTION OF CHAIR

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** that Councillor Galton be elected as Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

#### 23. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

**RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meetings held on: 31 March 2021, 7 April 2021, 28 April 2021i, 28 April 21ii, 12 May 2021, 26 May 2021, 2 June 2021, 9 June 2021, 16 June 2021, 22 June 2021, 23 June 2021, and 28 July 2021, be approved and signed as a correct record.

#### 24. EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE

**RESOLVED** that the Sub-Committee move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues. Following that private session, at which time the matter would be determined, written confirmation of the decision of the Sub-Committee will be distributed to all parties to the hearing.

#### 25. <u>APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE 7TH HEAVEN CAFE 19 CHURCH</u> <u>STREET SO15 5LG</u>

The hearing was held as a virtual meeting using Microsoft Teams and was streamed live online for the press and public to view via the Live Events platform.

The Sub-Committee considered very carefully the report of the Service Director – Communities, Culture and Homes. Representations by all the parties present at the hearing, as well as written representations, were fully taken into consideration.

The Sub-Committee considered the representations, both written, and given orally at the Hearing, by all parties. The Human Rights Act 1998, The Equality Act 2010 and The Crime and Disorder Act 1998 Section 17 have been considered whilst making the decision.

Due regard was given to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, including the statutory licensing objectives, the statutory guidance and the City Council's adopted statement of licensing policy.

The Sub-Committee also received emails from Hampshire Constabulary and those were taken into consideration by the Sub-Committee. The Sub-Committee took into account that Hampshire Constabulary and Licensing had agreed conditions be placed on the licence should it be granted.

The Sub-Committee noted that no other Responsible Authorities had made representations to the Hearing.

Having considered all of the above the Sub-Committee:

**<u>RESOLVED</u>** to grant the licence for the sale of alcohol on site in accordance with the application and the conditions agreed with the Hampshire Constabulary.

#### Reasons

The Sub-Committee noted the representation received by one local resident and that the appropriate Responsible Authorities had been in contact with the applicant and had imposed conditions on the license, which were agreed by the applicant.

The Sub-Committee noted that one of the residents suggested that there was an issue with the advertising of public notices displayed at the premises. However, the applicant confirmed that all relevant notices complied with statutory requirements.

The Sub-Committee noted that the objections were potential public nuisance issues but that there was no evidence of a real risk of a breach of the licensing objectives.

The Sub-Committee listened to the concerns of the local resident regarding issues of noise and potential anti-social behaviour. Local residents should be assured that following the grant of a license, they can request a review of the license if they experience any issues with noise or anti-social behaviour.

There is a right of appeal for any party to the Magistrates' Court. All parties will receive written notification of the decision with reasons which will set out that right in full.